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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, August 6, 2012 5:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: USAID Staffing in Khartoum 

Going now - just got off computer. 

I asked for funding level and categories so we shall see! 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 05:03 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: USAID Staffing in Khartoum 

And what do they do there? And why aren't you asleep? 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 05:00 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: USAID Staffing in Khartoum 

Fyi - per your req last week - also will get size of aid 

From: Kennedy, Patrick F 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 04:15 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: USAID Staffing in Khartoum 

Cheryl 

The Post Personnel System for USAID in Khartoum shows: 

19 US Direct Hire or US Personal Service Contractors 
33 Locally Engaged Staff desk personnel 
6 Locally Engaged Staff non-desk positions [e.g. guards/gardeners/janitors] 

= 58 total. 

A recent Embassy table prepared as part of the periodic "rightsizing" review shows: 

10 US Direct Hire 
11 US Personal Services Contractor 
38 LE Staff desk 

= 59 total. 

I can try to get this reconciled and will try 

but suspect that these numbers are close enough to answer the question 
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let me know 

regards 

pat 
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